Niamh Thornton

from: SIDS

Sent: Tuesday 5 December 2023 15:31

To: LAPS

Subject: FW: ABP-314501-22 South Dublin St & Backlands Regeneration: Further Information
Response

Attachments: South Dublin Street Monaghan FI Response Cover Letter December 2023 - FO2.pdf

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Catriona Morgan <Catriona.Morgan@rpsgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Sarah Caulfield <s.caulfield@pleanala.ie>; SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: ABP-314501-22 South Dublin St & Backlands Regeneration: Further Information Response

Dear Ms Caulfield,

| refer to our submission earlier today (below) in respect of a request for Further Information on behalf of Monaghan
County Council, for the South Dublin Street and Backlands Regeneration proposals.

We have noticed an error in the Cover Letter & would like to replace this early, incomplete draft, with the correct. final
version titled ‘South Dublin Street Monaghan Fi Response Cover Letter December 2023 - F02', which is attached to
this email.

I'would be grateful if you could confirm that this is acceptable,

Kind regards,
Catriona

Catriona Morgan

Senior Planner - Planning & Environment
RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland

D 02896945957

E catriona.morgan@rpsgroup.com

From: Catriona Morgan <Catriona.Morgan@rpsgroup.com:>

Sent: 05 December 2023 14:10

To: s.caulfield@pleanala.ie; sids@pleanala.ie

Cc: Seamus Fay <Seamus.Fay@rpsgroup.com>

Subject: ABP-314501-22 South Dublin St & Backlands Regeneration: Further Information Response

Dear Ms Caulfield,

ABP-314501-22 South Dublin St & Backlands Regeneration: Submission of Further
Information

Please find enclosed submission of Further Information on behalf of Monaghan County Council.



This submission includes the following documents:

« Cover Letter
« Additional planning drawings
» Updated Environmental Impact Assessment Report

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt.

Kind regards,
Catriona
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